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PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Jessie, Janelle
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 5:08 PM
To: david.distel@exeloncorp.com
Cc: VictoriaESP Resource
Subject: RE: Request for Clarification Call - Draft RAI Set # 7

Ok 
 
I’ll work on a date for holding a clarification call on RAI set #7. 
 
For RAI set number 6, please check with the staff on your end to see if they can support a call on Thursday, 
March 24th at 10am. 
 
Thanks 
 
Janelle  
 

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 10:42 AM 
To: Jessie, Janelle; Hale, Jerry 
Subject: Request for Clarification Call - Draft RAI Set # 7 
 
Janelle – Exelon requests a clarification call for Draft RAI Set # 7.  Specifically, the 2.4.6, 2.5.2, and 11.2 RAIs. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Dave Distel  
 

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may 
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright 
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and 
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any 
printout. Thank You. ************************************************** 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Victoria_ESP_Public  
Email Number:  296  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (65FB43187ED87C46B3F00CB97D081E6039582E2D53)  
 
Subject:   RE: Request for Clarification Call - Draft RAI Set # 7  
Sent Date:   3/21/2011 5:08:28 PM  
Received Date:  3/21/2011 5:08:32 PM  
From:    Jessie, Janelle 
 
Created By:   Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"VictoriaESP Resource" <VictoriaESP.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"david.distel@exeloncorp.com" <david.distel@exeloncorp.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1464      3/21/2011 5:08:32 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


